
Professor Sugars’ report, now " 
to fore me, tate that with this addition to 
staif we sh 11 n t require farther help in 
accountancy next session, so your engagement with • tne University will terminate with the'present 
session»

our

• 81th further reference to your 
letter of larch 14th last when you wrote asking 
about the arrangements we intended to make for 
carrying out our Accountancy work next session,
-i beg to say that the Board of Governors have 
approved the appoint., nt of If. Robert Thompson, 

-• of Glasgow, as a full-time hrofe or of 
Accountancy in the Department of Commerce,
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Yours faithfully, ■

Dear Sir:-

Dewis Britoacomhe, tsu., 
180 ft. James ""treat, 
Montreal,
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